2009

# William Sherratt v. Utah Board of Pardons : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

This is an Appeal from Three Third  
District Judge Orders: Argued in  
#5 Below:

5 Judge Denise Lindberg's dismissal  
of a 65 B Petition; and 2 Motions to  
Recuse; and a 60(6)(4) motion for  
void jurisdiction - *void ab initio*; and  
a Quo Warranto Motion; \*

5 - 2. Judge Robert K Hilder, 2 Motion  
to Recuse denials; \*

5 - 3. Judge Paul Mangham's denial  
of a 60(6)(3) Fraud Motion; \*

\* all captioned within this case, ~~and~~  
when the 60(6)(3) Motion was wrongly  
placed in this case by Third District  
Court; even though the Fraud complained  
of arose during this case.

FILED  
UTAH APPELLATE COURTS  
JUL 21 2009

UTAH ADVANCE GENERAL  
1408300S 60541  
SLC, UT 84114

- 1- Parties not named in caption: UTAH STATE  
PRISON  
2 & 3 follow
- 4- The Utah Court of Appeals was assigned  
to officiate over this appeal by order  
of the Utah Supreme Court, no objection  
being filed, pursuant to UTAH CODE 78-2  
and Rule 42(c) Utah Rules of App. Procedure.

### 5-1- Statement of Issues AND FACTS.

9) District Judge Lindberg erred, or abused her discretion, when she dismissed the Petition on its merits without holding an Evidentiary Hearing to complete the record?

### Standards:

Matters of law reviewed for correctness,  
abuse of discretion reviewed giving no  
deference to decision below.

Law: ~~See~~ Lucco v. U.S. Prison, 841  
P2d 1230 (Ut. App. 1992; Rule  
65 B; Reno v. U.S. B.O.P.,  
904 P2d 677 (Utah 1995);  
Foore v. U.S. B.O.P., 808 P2d 734 (Ut. 1991);  
Curtis v. U.S. B.O.P., 870 P2d 958 (Ut. App. 1994);  
Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec 7, U.S. Const. Amendments 5 & 14.

b)- District Judge Lindberg denied justice to Appellant by waiting over 2 years to complete process of ab. . . .

Standard of Review: matters of law reviewed for correctness, and given no deference to the order below.

Laws: Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec 11; Art. 1, Sec 7; U.R.Civ.P. 65B; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5 & 14.

- c) Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, or erred in applying law, when she denied the 60(b)(4) motion on November 13, 2006.

Standard of Review: Review matters of law for correctness, giving no deference to ruling below.

Law: State ex rel Cannon v Leary, 646 P2d 727 (Utah 1982); Jones v. Bock, 549 U.S. — (2007) n.2; Utah Const. Art. 1, Secs 7, 1, 9, 11, 13, 14, 26, 27. U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 4, 5, 8, 14; Utah Code 77-1-2, 3; 77-2-1; 77-3-3; State v Freeman 71 P2d 196 (Utah 1937).

- d) Judge Denise Lindberg erred by law, and abused her discretion, in holding U.S. Supreme Court holdings of Sixth Amendment jury-determined-facts-to-be-used-in-sentencing was inapposite in Utah's indeterminate system.

Standard of Review, review for correctness, giving



no deference to decision below.

Law: U.S. Const. Amend 6; Apprendi v. (2000) New Jersey, 120 S.Ct. 2348; Blakely v. Washington, 124 S.Ct. 2531 (2004); U.S. v. Booker, 125 S.Ct. 738 (2005); U.S. Const. Art. I, sec's 1, 3, 10, and 7.

- c) District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, and erred in applying law, when she allowed the B.O.P. to change the crime matrix from 66 months to 72 to 104 months, and to then extend the matrix to 104 months without finding any fact requiring increase of sentence, or, if rationale sheet from Board is what was used, allowing factors or elements of crime to be used as aggravators of the same crime.

Standard of review: review for correctness, giving no deference to decision below.

Law: Cunningham v California, 549 U.S. — (2007); Rita v. U.S., 551 U.S. — (2007); Jones v Bock, supra; Booker, supra; Labrum v U.B.O.P., 870 P2d 902 (Utah 1993); Peterson v. B.O.P., 931 P2d 147 (Utah 1997); Neel v. ~~B.O.P.~~ B.O.P., 849 P2d 601 (Utah 1993); Reno v B.O.P., supra; Preece v House, 886 P2d 508 (Utah 1994); Curtis v BOP, 870 P2d 958 (Utah 1994); Utah Const. Art. I, sec 10; Art. I. Sec 7. U.S. Const. Amendments 1 5 6 8 14.

f) District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, and erred by law, in allowing B.O.P and U. St Prison to ignore, and refuse to investigate, or order to be investigated, Brian Starkey's rape confessions sworn in the Petition and listed in the Board's packet while Starkey was under their direct control at Utah State Prison when he confessed to 14 rapes (which still arguably fell under statute of limitations period allowing charging).

Standard of Review: review for correctness and abuse of discretion, giving no deference to decision below.

Law: 76-5-402; U. Const. Art. 4, Sec 10; Penn, supra; Labaton, supra; 77-27-9-3; Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec 1; Art 1, Sec 2; Art. 1, Sec. 11; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5 & 14. Utah Constitution Article 11, Sec. 16, Article VII, Sec. 12.

g) District Judge Lindberg treated Appellant with unnecessary rigor when she denied scrutinizing Starkey's confessions and left Appellant in prison for those crimes; Judge Lindberg knew a sworn accusation existed in the record and the Board files, and Prison records before her.

Standard of review: Review as a matter of law for correctness, giving no deference to the decision below, as a matter of law.  
 Law: Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec 9; 76-5-402; Art. 1, Sec 1; Sec. 7; Sec. 11; Judicial Canons 1, 2 & 3; Utah Const. Article 4, Sec. 10.

h) Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, and misapplied law mandates of double jeopardy and double punishment by allowing the Board to use elements of first degree rape as aggravators to enlarge the sentence after they had been used to establish the type of sentence (here a five-to-life and multiple incidents, using a position of trust) and the sentence matrix set by the trial court.

Standard of review: Review for correctness of law application, deference not to be given trial court rulings.

Law: Utah Constitution Articles 1, Secs. 1, 2, 10, and 18; U.S. Const. Amendments 5, 8 & 14; Rita, Supra; Labrum, Supra.

i) Judge Lindberg erred in law, and abused her discretion when she refused a hearing after State's Answer when claims were

7

Not denied nor countered by respondents  
that Constitutional claims were raised  
in the Petition which by legal mandate  
required a hearing to investigate those  
claims.

Standard of Review: Review for correctness, giving  
no deference to court below's ruling.

Law: U.S. Constitution Amendments 1, 5, 6, 8, 14;  
Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec's. 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 13, 14,  
10, 11, 23, 26, 28; Price, Supra; Curtis,  
Supra; Labrum, Supra; Reno, Supra; Peterson,  
Supra; Neel, Supra; Jones v Bock, Supra; Apprecht,  
Supra; Blackly, Supra; Borker, Supra; Cunningham, Supra;  
Rien, Supra.

JT District Judge Lindberg erred in law  
application, and abused her discretion, in  
holding Boards acts were within their  
discretion when, <sup>1</sup> They exceeded and changed  
the court matrix, <sup>2</sup> using no fact found by  
a jury, <sup>3</sup> increased their own matrix set (726  
months) to 104 without finding additional facts,  
<sup>4</sup> used failure to access non mandatory  
therapy as aggravation, <sup>5</sup> They denied  
eligibility to parole in part on legal  
appeals and guaranteed process use.

Standard of Review: Review for correctness, giving  
no deference to courts ruling below.

Law: Cunningham, supra; Riva, supra;  
 Apprendi, supra; Blackly, supra; Booker, supra;  
 Larsen v. Torgersen, 862 P2d 1382 (Utah 1993);  
 Labram, supra; Neel, supra; Kern, supra; Utah  
 Const. Art. 1, sec's 1, 7, 10, 11, 9; U.S. Const.  
 Amends 1, 5, 6, 14.

1K.) District Judge Lindberg erred in law  
 application, and abused her discretion, in  
 dismissing Petition without hearing when  
 declaration that Board file was "very  
 inaccurate" was made during hearing and  
 Board never inquired into "what" was  
 inaccurate?

Standard of review: review for correctness, and  
 abuse of discretion, giving no deference to conclusions  
 Law: Curtis, supra; Puccio, supra; Labram, supra;  
 Kern, supra; Foote, supra; Stone v. Casarez,  
 656 P2d 1005 (Utah 1982); Neel, supra;  
 Blackly, supra; Booker, supra; Braunholtz, v.  
~~Supra~~ Inmates of Neb. Pen. C.C., 442 U.S. 1, 13,  
 99 S.Ct. 2100 (1979). Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec 7,  
 U.S. Const. Amends 1, 5, 6, 14.

1.) Judge Lindberg erred by not requiring State  
 to answer Quo Warranto Motion prior to  
 ruling on merits, and then misapplied law mandating  
 of jurisdiction after failing to rule them frivolous  
 and denying a hearing under Rule 65B where they  
 can only be raised.

Standard of Review: Review for correctness, and abuse of discretion, giving no deference to decision. Law: Lucero, Supra; Reno, Supra; Bock, Supra; State v. Sheffield, 146 P 306 (Utah 1915); Cannon, Supra; Freeman, Supra; 41 Am Jur. 2d, Indictments and Informations §§ 2, 4, 7, 10, 14, 15, 19, 20; U. R. Civ. P. 65 B (1), (2), (3), (4); McRae & Deland v. Felch, 665 P2d 404 (Utah 1983); Dean v. Henrich, 975 P2d 946 (Ut. app. 1999); State v. Zoknarakis, 269 P 1006 (Utah 1928); Albrecht v U.S., 219 U.S. 346; Cannon, Supra; F.R. Civ. P. 81 (a) (2); Am. Fire & Cas. v Finn, 341 U.S. 6 (1951); U.S. v. Cheare, 276 F2d 724; Sinalcham v. Makysia Entl., 127 S. Ct. 1184 (2007); Basso v. Uta. P. & L. Co., 495 F2d 906 (10th Cir 1974).

m) - District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion when she held "nothing more was needed to properly invoke the jurisdiction of the court", and she misapplied legal mandates.

Standard of Review: Review for correctness, and abuse of discretion, giving no deference to decision below. Law: Cannon, Supra; 77-2-1; Uta. Const. Art. 1 Secs. 7, 13, 14, 11; U.S. Const. Amendments 4, 5 & 14.

n) ~~But~~ District Judge Lindberg usurped judicial authority, when magistrate Braithwaite had issued the warrant and began a criminal prosecution without

having constitutional authority to do so (which appears on the record here in the Information of case 991500552), and she intruded into the determination of Pennin before her knowing no sworn oath had authorized "judicial authority use" by any court, as it (the prosecution) was void of judicial jurisdiction "ab initio". She didn't use judicial authority that was proper. Standard of Review: Review for correctness matters of law, and give no deference to decision below.

Law & Cannon, *supra*; 77-2-1; 77-3-3; Shethfield, *supra*; Zolantakis, *supra*; U.S. Const. Article 1, Sec's 7, 13, 14; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 4, 5, 14; U.R.C.P. 65 B Penn, *supra*; Labenn, *supra*.

- 0). District Judge Lindberg erred in using her discretion to dismiss with prejudice the jurisdictional question raised by Cannon v Leary, step 4, requiring sworn Information prior to filing with the court; and in ruling that the Quo Warranto claim is the same as a jurisdictional deficiency; (when Quo Warranto focuses on intruding into judicial authority, usurping judicial authority or unlawfully holding or exercising judicial authority); or That Rule 65 B is not the appropriate vehicle to address these claims.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference to the decision below.

Law: U.R. Civ. P. 65 B (c); U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec's, 7, 13, 14, 10, 11. U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 4, 5, 14; Sheffield, supra; Ushy v. City of Independence, 402 P.2d 91 (Colo 1965); Hoyer v. Klappeneich, 28 N.W. 2d 780 (Minn 1947); Zolotarukis, Supra; Swadlow v. Malaysia, Supra. Reno, Supra; Labrum, Supra.

p) District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, and erred by law, in holding Appellant had caused the misfiling of documents here, when it was Third District Court Staff who made the errors, and Utah Attorney General Office staff who listed improper numbers in their reply asserting a case number and an unsigned court order granting the merger of the cases, and Appellant only replied to those filings in responding.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: U.R. Civ. P. 1, 2 & 4; U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec. 7 & 11.

q) District Judge Lindberg erred, and misapplied law, when she held the Board used proper information in setting the original date for hearing when two different commitment orders



(one showing rape of a child) existed in the file, and the Board never identified what info was relied on, nor did the Board remove from the file the wrong one - which means it was used by the Board in 1) setting the date for hearing and 2) setting the new matrix, and setting the rehearing as well.

Standard: Review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Utah Code 77-27-2-(2) (f); Utah Const. Art. 7, ~~Sec. 12~~ Sec. 12; Utah Code 77-27-7-(1). Labrum, supra, Foote, supra; Reno, supra; Greenholts, supra.

r) - District Judge Lindberg erred by law, and abused her discretion, by allowing Board to leave contradicting evidence in file concerning Appellants attempts to enter SOTP Therapy; and then allowing the Board to use that information as an Aggravator when Appellant had tried numerous times to be allowed in the SOTP Therapy.

Standard: Review for correctness giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Utah Const. Article 1, Sec's 7, 10; Article 7, Sec 12; Labrum, supra; Reno supra.

Peterson, Supra; Preece, Supra; Cox, Supra;  
U.S. Const. Amendments 6, 8, 14; 5<sup>th</sup> Greenholtz, Supra.

- s) District Judge Lindberg earned by law,  
and abused her discretion by allowing  
the Board to delay eligibility for parole  
because appellant had exercised his  
Sixth Amendment right of appeal.

Standard: review for correctness or in-  
correctness in decision below.  
Law: U.S. Const. Amendment 6; 6<sup>th</sup> Greenholtz.  
Art. 1 Sec. 7 1 and 12; Greenholtz, Supra.

- t) District Court Judge Lindberg earned,  
and abused her discretion by allowing  
the Board to delay appeal - in prison  
because he had no completed or man-  
datory therapy program that he  
was never eligible to apply for using  
prison, CDC and Board policies.

Standard: Review for correctness, giving  
no deference to the decision below.  
Law: Utah Code 64-9-1(b)(4)(i); Utah  
Const. Article 1, Secs 7, 9; Utah Code 77  
27-9; U.S. Const. Amendments 6, 8 & 14 (Abraham Re.  
Rice Block Board Proc. 4, and Greenholtz, Supra.

- u) District Judge Lindberg earned by law, and

abused her discretion by allowing Board to use "facts" not supported by record (Pages 13, 14 and 16; a plea bargain; rape of a child; Information and Amended Information; failure to request therapy; and lack of programming success) to increase sentence or deny parole eligibility.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: U.S. Const. Amend. 6; U.S. Const. Art. I, Secs 7 and 12; Article 7, Sec. 12.

V) - District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion when she allowed the Board to ignore Starkey's rape confession (It was under their custody and supervision at the time of the confession - and criminal culpability was within limitations time-frames) when it was entered under oath and by letter of June 2004; The Board's duty was to make its determination of Petitioner's declaration of innocence based on the circumstances of his individual case. Starkey's confession is a direct attack on Petitioner's individual case circumstances.

Standard: review for correctness and for abuse of discretion.

Local rule since 12-1-11 - Art. I Sec. 7 17

Utah Codes 77-27; 76-5-402;  
UTAH CONST. Article 7, Sec 12; U.S.  
CONST. Amendments 5 + 14.

- W). District Judge Lindberg errand by law,  
and abused her discretion in not applying  
"flagrant abuse of discretion" standard to  
Beards actions, where Beard admitted it did  
not research or sentence Stareys offense.  
to 14 counts of Rape.

Standard: plain error, review for correctness,  
giving no deference decision below.  
Law: U.R.C.P. B; Utah Code 77-27; 76-  
5-402; Utah Const. Art 1, Sec 7 + 11.  
Larson, supra; Preece, supra; Reno, supra.

- X). District Judge Lindberg abused her discretion,  
and errand by not applying "flagrant abuse"  
standard when Beard admissions and denials,  
and Prisons admissions and denials, supported  
claims made by Petitioner.

Standard: review for correctness, plain error,  
abuse of discretion, giving no deference decision  
below.  
Law: Utah Const. Art 1, Sec 7, Sec 1, Sec 9;  
Utah Code 77-27; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5, 8, 14,  
6; U.R.C.P. 65 B.

y) - District Judge Lindberg erred in holding, "Boards exercise of authority within [Utah's] statutorily authorized limits does not create a constitutional violation," (pg. 5 decision below, 1<sup>st</sup> para.), where actions of Board fell outside authority in the record before here.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Apprendi, Blakely, Booker, Cunningham, Rita, Supra; U.S. Const. Amend. 6; U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec's 7, 9 & 12; Greenham, Supra.

2) District Judge Lindberg erred in not defeating conflicts in State Law mandates to Federal U.S. Court holdings which clearly and authoritatively state only a jury has the right to determine facts that:

- 1 - will increase a sentence over the standard range (matrix);
- 2 - will set the standard for reviewing the setting of the matrix;
- 3 - only a jury has the right to determine facts a judge may use to set the range, or exceed it, using "reasonableness" standards.

Standard: errors of law reviewed for correctness, giving no deference to decision below.

Law: Apprendi, Blakely, Booker, Cunningham, Rita, Supra; U.S. Const. Article I, Sec 3.

aa) - District Judge Lindberg erred in holding 65 B was improper venue to raise constitutional violations of jurisdiction and due process, especially where those violations appeared in the record before her<sup>1)</sup> in the Bonds file, and <sup>2)</sup> in the court's records before her; and must be raised there.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: U.R.Civ.P. 65 B; Utah Code 77-27; U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec 70; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5 & 14: 65 B(c)(d).

bb) - District Judge Lindberg erred in holding, "reversal of a conviction and release from incarceration are not available under Rule 65 B.

Standard: review for correctness, giving no deference decision below.

Law: U.R.Civ.P. 65 B; U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec 11, 12, 7.

cc) District Judge Lindberg erred in holding "petitioner had improperly filed Motion to Revoke A-6, when it was

filed by Presiding Judge Hilder for "being more appropriate" in this case; and then Judge Lindberg denying it because it was "improperly" before her at petitioner's responsibility.

Standard's review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Utah Code 78-1; UTA Const. Art. 1, Sec's 7, 10, 11.

dd-) District Judge Lindberg erred by law, and abused her discretion in assuming judicial power to decide issues where judicial-power-to-act was not properly invoked below, and records before her clearly showed violation, and it was properly raised.

Standard's review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: UT Const. Art. 1, Sec's 13, 14, 7, & 11; Cannon v. Leary, Supra; Sheffeld, Supra; Tolansky, Supra; Swickham, Supra.

ee) District Judge erred in remaining on this case after motion to Recuse was filed showing a 29 year delay of justice caused by the court, and Judge Lindberg.

Standard's review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: UT Const Art. 1 Sec's 7 and 11 & U.R.C.P.

63 (a).

ff.) District Judge Lindberg erred and abused her discretion in denying Rule 11 Motion for sanctions on A-G. for lying by omission to the court in their answer to the Motion to Rease; and in allowing A-G. to remain on case when a civil suit (Sherratt v. A-G's Office - Federal case 207-CV-393) was remanded to state court and was pending, and that fact had been verified in court filings here.

Standard's review for correctness, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec. 2, 11; Art. 4 Sec. 10; Ariz. 1, Sec. 1.

gg.) - District Judge Lindberg erred, and abused her discretion, in allowing Board to exercise authority over a criminal conviction's sentence when the Informant's used by the Board showed the trial court had proceeded without a sworn complaint.

Standard's review for plain error, correctness, abuse of discretion giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Cannon, Supra; Labourn, Supra; Renu, Supra; Sheffield, Supra; Tolman, Supra;



Ut. Const. Art. 1, Secs 7, 13, 11, 14; U.  
S. Const. Amendments. 1, 5, 4, 14; U.S. Const.  
Art. 3, Sec 12; Utah Code 77-2-1.

h-h.) District Judge Lindberg erred, or abused  
her discretion in holding "with prejudice"  
standard to claims she refused to verify  
or allow hearing on to establish factual  
basis of, or legal standing for, following  
two motions to recuse and misstating  
responsible parties for "screwed-up"  
filings.

Standard: review for correctness, plain  
error, giving no deference decision below.  
Law: *Lucero, Supra*; U.S. Const. Amend's 1,  
4, 5, 6, 8, & 14; U.S. Const. Art. 1, Sec's,  
1, 3, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, 24, 25,  
26 and 27.

ii) - The Board of Pardoners actions qualify as  
violations based upon "gross and flagrant  
abuse of discretion" and "flouting of the  
principles of fundamental fairness" prior  
to, during, and after the original hearing.  
Standard: review for correctness, plain error,  
giving no deference the decision below.  
Law: *Reyno, Supra*; *Greenhalgh, Supra*.

jj) The Board's decision was "fundamentally  
unfair where then allowed later evidence to

Remain in the file,<sup>2)</sup> allowed it to be uncorrected,  
 3) failed to identify it as false,<sup>4)</sup> refused to  
 investigate or order investigation of Rape  
 confession of Starnes,<sup>5)</sup> increased matrix,  
 6) violated double punishment standards,<sup>7)</sup> ex-post  
 facto documents,<sup>8)</sup> due process,<sup>9)</sup> exercised authority  
 they did not possess,<sup>10)</sup> refused to exercise  
 authority granted them to assist in proof  
 of innocence,<sup>11)</sup> operated in a scheme to prevent  
 access to SOP,<sup>12)</sup> refused parole based on  
 said scheme,<sup>13)</sup> denied parole because of  
 legal process filings,<sup>14)</sup> refused notice of  
 requirements for parole,<sup>15)</sup> and otherwise acted  
 as argued above, in hearing Petitioner/  
 Appellant in prison without dealing with  
 any of the "individual case" circumstances  
 here, and cumulative effect was not addressed.  
 Standard & review for correctness, plain error,  
 abuse of discretion, giving no deference the  
 decision below.

Law: *Renn*, *Supra*; *Labrum*, *Supra*.  
 Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec. 1; *Greenholtz*, *Supra*.  
 U.S. Const. Amend. 1.

KK) Due process was not followed by 1)  
 The Trial court, 2) The Prison, or 3) The Board,  
 in this case.

Standard & review for correctness, plain error,  
 abuse of discretion, giving no deference decision  
 below.

Law: Ut. Const. Art. 1, Sec. 1; U.S. Const. Amend. 1

5 and 14.

11.) The Board, with the district court's permission, withheld notice of requirements of parole prior to, during, and following hearing of May 5, 2005 regarding a scheme. Standards review for correctness, abuse of discretion, plain error, giving no deference decision below. Law: U.S. Const. Art. I, Sec. 12, Art. I, Sec. 12; U.S. Const. Amend. 6; Labrum, Remo, Fosse, Perenson, Supra; Greenholte, Supra.

mm.) Judge Lindberg abused her discretion, errand by law, and joined in a sentencing scheme that does not provide notice of jeopardy, eligibility for parole criteria, or uphold constitutional standards of timely sentencing or proper sentencing.

Standards review for plain error, correctness and abuse of discretion giving no deference decision below. Law: Labrum, Supra; Perenson, Supra; Remo, Supra; Fosse, Supra; Greenholte, Supra.

Discussion below incorporates these statements as pre-requisite facts for determination, and legal precedent for issues.

5-2-

a) Judge Robert Hilder erred by law, and abused his discretion when he refused to remove Judge Lindberg from this case for usurping judicial powers reserved for criminal prosecutions legally begun under Sheffield, supra; Cannon v. Leary, supra, and Zolotaruk, supra. Also violating due process mandates.

Standard: review for correctness, plain error, and abuse of discretion giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Sheffield, supra; Cannon v. Leary, supra; Zolotaruk, supra; Ur. Const. Article 1, Secs 7, 13 & 14; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 4, 5 & 14; Utah Code 77-2-1, 77-3-3.

b) Judge Hilder erred by law, and abused his discretion when he allowed Judge Lindberg to remain on this case after she had delayed the period for 2 years after ordering state to answer, and she had denied justice by so doing.

Standard: review for correctness, abuse of discretion and plain error, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Utah Const. Art. 1, Sec. 11, Sec. 7, Sec. 9; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5, 8, 14.

5-3-

a) Judge Paul Mungben erred in denying

60 ~~(b)~~ (3) Fraud motion, captioned in this case, though wrongly placed here by Third District Clerks, as the case should have ~~been~~ been docketed properly, ~~and~~ not assigned to Judge Lindberg (~~because~~ the fraud complained of occurred by Judge Lindberg during this case history).

Standard: plain error, abuse of discretion, review for correctness, giving no deference decisions below.

Law: U.R. Civ. P. 65 B; 60 (b); U.R. App. 1, Sec. 1; U.R. Const. Art. 1, Sec. 2; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 5 & 14.

b) - Judge Maughan erred by law, and abused his discretion by denying the 60 (b) Motion when usurpation of powers, and delay and denial of due process appeared on the face of the record below, and Judge Maughan knew it.

Standard: review for correctness, plain error and abuse of discretion, giving no deference the decision below.

Law: Sheffield, supra; Swachen, supra; Cannon, supra; Tolamakers, supra; U.R. Civ. P. 60 and 65 B. U.S. Const. Article 1, Sec's 7, 11, 13, 14, 9; U.S. Const. Amendments 1, 4, 5, 8 and 14.

## Procedural History

This history is listed to hopefully clear the Air about the resulting convoluted procedural history below:

On May 3, 2006 A 65B Petition, 300 pages, was filed providing extensive paper-trail of acts that show complete disregard for law, and which expose a sentencing scheme that operates within Utah's Department of Corrections and Utah's court system, that violates not only recent U.S. Supreme Court holdings of proper sentencing, but also violates Utah Supreme Court holdings requiring due process and fundamental fairness based upon disclosure (notice) and compliance with law. (See Volume One - record pgs. 1 thru 300)

From this point in time (May 9, 2006) a series of court clerk and Utah Attorney General mistakes created a mish-mash procedural history that would infect three years of legal filings and seven separate legal actions filed by Appellant; for which Judge Lindberg assigns the

blame on Petitioner and ~~costs~~ ends with the judge chastising Petitioner/Appellant because Judge Lindberg was caught delaying the order for answer for 2 years after its issuance and filing in the case\*.

The docket sheet supplied this court on May 19, 2009 - time: 1:20pm - and initialed by the court clerk on the "certified" stamp, does not show the date of Judge Lindberg's order being filed in the case even when the court stamp appears on the order for the state to answer (listed as "minute entry" - record Volume Two - pgs 441-443 dated 12-19-2008).

This delay was intentional, Appellant asserts, because the day before the court minute entry being "misfiled while unsigned" Appellant had filed a poignant Motion to Dismiss or Recuse Judge Lindberg for acting with bias and prejudice (see Volume Two record at

---

\* Order is "Filed" stamped, and initialed by the clerk, on December 19, 2006, and then certified as served by mail on December 19 2008. See Order below. R-441442

pps 370 - 379 - dated December 18, 2006).

Judge Lindberg's actions that followed (not serving or signing the minute entry for 2 years - and not acting on the Motion to Recuse for 11 months) (See records pps 441-443 and pps. 382-383) expose a tantrum-like response to being attacked by Appellant for clearly ignoring Cannon v. Leary steps to initiate a prosecution - by - Information (- Utah Supreme Courts state decision case for Utah Code 77-2-1) and delaying timely ruling on the Motion to Recuse.

The type of delays in legal process shown here violates Utah Constitutional Article I, Sec 11 as both delays were unnecessary, and both were done by the court. (11 month delay on Motion to Recuse, and 2 year delay in signing and serving a minute entry filed in the case).

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