2009

William Sherratt v. Utah Board of Pardons, et al. : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Sherratt seeks to challenge the validity of his two rape convictions through an action brought against the Utah State Board of Pardons and the Utah State Prison. The district court correctly refused to consider these claims in a Rule 65B proceeding. They need to be properly brought under Rule 65C.

Petitioner's constitutional claims also fail. Sherratt has no federal constitutional right to parole. Under Utah law, he has a limited due process right to be given notice of the date of his original parole hearing and access to the material that will be considered by

¹ Sherratt, at his request, was given a copy of the transcript of the original parole hearing. R. 555-75.

the board at the hearing. Sherratt acknowledged verbally and in writing that he had received this due process. No Utah constitutional right of the petitioner was violated.

ARGUMENT

I. A RULE 65B PETITION CANNOT BE USED TO CHALLENGE THE PETITIONER'S CONVICTIONS

Many of the issues raised by the petitioner in his opening brief deal with challenges to his convictions. Sherratt's claims concerning his convictions are not proper subjects for a Rule 65B petition. Sherratt sought to use his petition to challenge his criminal convictions under the guise of complaining that the Board of Pardons did not properly consider his claims that his convictions were defective. To do so would bring into question the validity of his convictions. But the present action is a Rule 65B petition challenging the actions of the Board and the Utah State Prison. Petitioner has failed to identify any authority the respondents might have to reverse his convictions. The attack upon petitioner's convictions cannot be raised in this proceeding. Utah Rule of Civil Procedure 65C provides the proper procedure for such a challenge.

The basis upon which "a person may petition the court for extraordinary relief" under rule 65B now only includes any of the grounds set forth in paragraph (b) (involving wrongful restraint on personal liberty), paragraph (c) (involving the wrongful use of public or corporate authority), or paragraph (d) (involving the wrongful use of judicial authority, the failure to exercise such authority, and actions by the Board of Pardons and Parole). Utah R. Civ. P. 65B(a) (2003). The use of rule 65B is limited to cases "[w]here no other plain, speedy and adequate remedy is available," and the scope of relief under paragraph (b) for "[w]rongful restraints on personal liberty," Utah R. Civ. P. 65B(a)-(b), is now narrowed to "proceedings involving wrongful restraint on personal liberty other than those governed by Rule 65C." Utah R. Civ. P. 65B (2003) advisory

committee note (emphasis added). Therefore, because rule 65C governs proceedings filed under the PCRA, which is the governing statute for "any person who challenges a conviction or sentence for a criminal offense and who has exhausted all other legal remedies," Utah Code Ann. § 78-35a-102(1), rule 65B is not applicable in a challenge focused on a criminal conviction, even if a restriction on liberty results from the conviction.

Manning v. State, 2004 UT App 87, ¶18, 89 P.3d 196, aff'd on other grounds, 2005 UT 61, 122 P.3d 628..

While the Utah Supreme Court affirmed Manning on other grounds, it agreed with this Court that "a defendant may no longer file a petition pursuant to rule 65B(b) in 'instances governed by Rule 65C.'" Manning v. State, 2005 UT 61, ¶23, 122 P.3d 628.²

The district court correctly rejected these claims as inappropriately brought in the present action. R. 860 ¶10. That decision should be affirmed on appeal.

II. PETITIONER'S DUE PROCESS RIGHTS WERE NOT VIOLATED

Sherratt claims that his constitutional rights were violated by the manner in which the board held the petitioner's initial parole hearing. Sherratt had no federal constitutional right that was implicated in the board's decision-making process. His Utah constitutional rights were not violated.

² This is not the first time that Sherratt has improperly sought to challenge his convictions in a Rule 65B proceeding. In Sherratt v. Friel, 2007 UT App 3, *2, this Court held that "Sherratt's rule 65B petition for extraordinary relief was not a proper vehicle to challenge his underlying conviction." A copy of this unpublished decision is attached as Addendum C.

Unless Sherratt could show the existence of a federally protected liberty interest in parole, no federal constitutional right was implicated by the board's actions. He must first have a legitimate claim of entitlement to parole. Greenholtz v. Nebraska Penal Inmates, 442 U.S. 1, 7 (1978). "Not only is there no constitutional or inherent right to receive parole prior to the expiration of a valid sentence, but, absent state standards for the granting of parole, decisions of a parole board do not automatically invoke due process protections." Malek v. Haun, 26 F.3d 1013, 1015 (10th Cir. 1994). In Malek, the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals held that there is no federal constitutional right implicated by Utah parole decisions.

Utah law mandates that board decisions be accorded great deference and, as a general rule, board decisions are not subject to judicial review. Walker v. State, 902 P.2d 148, 150 (Utah App. 1995). Indeed, the board has exclusive authority to determine the actual number of years a defendant is to serve, Preece v. House, 886 P.2d 508, 512 (Utah 1994)(citations omitted), and courts do not "sit as a panel of review on the result, absent some other constitutional claim." Lancaster v. Utah Bd. of Pardons, 869 P.2d 945, 947 (Utah 1994).

Only two limited exceptions allow for judicial review of Board decisions: 1) to assure that procedural due process was not denied, Labrum v. Utah State Bd. of Pardons, 870 P.2d 902 (Utah 1993) and 2) where there has been a clear abuse of discretion. Ward v. Smith, 573 P.2d 781, 782 (Utah 1978). Judicial review addresses "the fairness of the process by which the Board undertakes its sentencing function," not the result. Padilla v.

Utah Bd. of Pardons & Parole, 947 P.2d 664, 667 (Utah 1997) (citations omitted).

“[T]wo due process requirements must be met in parole grant hearings. First, an inmate must receive adequate notice to prepare for a parole hearing. Second, an inmate must receive copies or a summary of the information in the Board’s file upon which the Board will rely in deciding whether to grant parole.” Peterson v. Utah Bd. of Pardons, 931 P.2d 147, 150 (Utah App. 1997) (citations omitted).

The acknowledgement form signed by Sherratt on April 26, 2005, states that he received the documents the board would consider over a week before his original parole hearing. R. 535. The same document also shows the date of the parole hearing would be May 5, 2005. At the hearing, Sherratt agreed that he had been given an opportunity to review this information and that he was comfortable in proceeding with the hearing. R. 559.

Nor was any constitutional right violated by the fact that Sherratt’s access to sex offender therapy was limited because of his refusal to admit that he was guilty of his crimes. R. 537-44. The United States Supreme Court has held that an inmate’s constitutional rights are not violated by requiring he acknowledge his guilt before he can receive such treatment. McKune v. Lile, 536 U.S. 24, 33 and 37-39 (2002).

The same result was reached by the Utah Supreme Court in State v. Pritchett, 2003 UT 24, ¶¶28-33, 69 P.3d 1278 (holding the Utah probation statute is not unconstitutional because it required admission of guilt as a prerequisite to admission to certain sex offender therapy programs). Petitioner refused to admit his guilt. Accordingly, he was

ineligible for participation in the sex offender therapy program at the Prison and was therefore removed from the program.

The district court correctly held that Sherratt's constitutional rights were not violated and its decision should be affirmed on appeal.